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Environmental Programs National Nuclear Security Administration
P.O. Box 1663, MS M%91 Los Alamos Site Office, MS A316

Los Alamos, New Mexico 87545 Environmental Restoration Program

(505) 606-2337/FAX (505) 665-1812 Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544
(505) 667-4255/FAX (505) 606-2132

Date: November 20, 2007
Refer To: EP2007-0729

James P. Bearzi, Bureau Chief
Hazardous Waste Bureau

New Mexico Environment Department
2905 Rodeo Park Drive East, Building 1
Santa Fe, NM 87505-6303

Subject: Transmittal of R-10 and R-10a Groundwater Quality Data
Dear Mr. Bearzi:

San Ildefonso Pueblo has granted permission to release groundwater quality data for 2007 that had
been withheld from periodic monitoring reports and other reports. These data are included on the
attached CD and are also now uploaded on the green network (www.wgdbworld.lanl.gov).

If you have questions, please contact Ardyth Simmons at (505) 665-3935 (asimmons @lanl.gov) or
Mat Johansen at (505) 665-5046 (mjohansen @doeal.gov).

Sincerely, Sincerely,
T s
ol A
Susan G. Stiger, Associate Director ‘ David R. Gregory, ProjectDirector
Environmental Programs Environmental Operations
Los Alamos National Laboratory Los Alamos Site Office

An Equal Opportanity Employer / Operated by Los Alamos National Security, LLC for the
National Nuclear Security Administration of the 1.8, Department of Energy
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Laurie King, EPA Region 6, Dallas, TX
Steve Yanicak, NMED-OB, White Rock, NM
Tom Skibitski, NMED-OB, Santa Fe, NM
Bonita Eichorst, DOE-LASO (date-stamped copy emailed)
Mathew Johansen, DOE-LLASO, MS A316
Ardyth Simmons, EP-LWSP, MS M992
Danny Katzman, EP-LWSP, MS M992
Paul Huber, EP-LWSP, MS M992

Tina Behr-Andres, EP-LWSP, MS M9%92
David MclInroy, EP-CAP, MS M992
Steve Pearson, ERSS-RS, MS K497
David Rogers, ERSS-GS, MS M992
Robert King, ERSS-GS, MS M992

Susan G. Stiger, ADEP, MS J591

Carolyn A. Mangeng, ADEP, MS J591
Alison M. Dorries, EP-ERSS, MS M992
Peggy Reneau, EP-ERSS, MS M992
EP-LWSP File, MS M992

RPF, MS M707

Public Reading Room, MS M992
IRM-RMMSO, MS A150

November 20, 2007
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